

CURRICULUM VITAE

1. SURNAME

Andersen

2. NAME

Erik André

3. DATE OF BIRTH

24 April 1952

4. NATIONALITY

Danish

5. CIVIL STATUS

Married, five children

6. EDUCATION

<i>Institution</i>	University of Copenhagen
<i>Date: from (months/year) to (months/year)</i>	1975 – 1984
<i>Degree(s) or diploma(s)</i>	M.Sc. Geography and Political Science on Eastern Europe

<i>Institution</i>	University of Copenhagen
<i>Date: from (months/year) to (months/year)</i>	1993 – 1996
<i>Degree(s) or diploma(s)</i>	Ph.D. Political Science on Eastern Europe

7. LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mark 1 to 5 for competence, where 5 is the highest

<i>Language</i>	<i>Passive</i>	<i>Spoken</i>	<i>Written</i>
Danish		5	5
English		5	5
German		4	4
French	3-4		
Russian	3-4		

8. MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES

(E.g. expert groups, committees, boards etc.)

Board of Directors, Danish Institute for Human Rights
Management Committee, EU-COST Action IS0702

9. OTHER SKILLS (E.G. COMPUTER LITERACY, ETC.)

10. PRESENT POSITION

Analyst

11. YEARS WITHIN THE COMPANY

12

12. KEY QUALIFICATIONS

History and society in Russia, Eastern Europe and the former Soviet Union, especially the Baltic states and the Balkans; Economic and political reforms in transitional societies; Ethnic minorities; Human Rights Indicators; Regional civil society networks; International Criminal Courts; Global Public Goods; Flow of Justice Concept; UN Human Rights Council.

13. SPECIFIC EXPERIENCE (IN NON-EU MEMBER COUNTRIES)

<i>Country</i>	<i>Date: from (months/year) to (months/year)</i>	<i>Name and brief description of the project</i>
Balkan (Albania, Bosnia-Herzegovina, Bulgaria, Croatia, Kosovo, Macedonia, Montenegro, Serbia)	1999 - 2004	Balkan Human Rights Network

14. PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

<i>Date: from (months/year) to (months/year)</i>	1990 - 1993
<i>Location</i>	Copenhagen
<i>Company</i>	University of Copenhagen
<i>Position</i>	Head of Information Centre on Eastern Europe
<i>Description</i>	Consultancy, analyses
<i>Date: from (months/year) to (months/year)</i>	1993 - 1996

<i>Location</i>	Copenhagen
<i>Company</i>	University of Copenhagen
<i>Position</i>	PhD Candidate
<i>Description</i>	Consequences of Privatization for the Russian Population in Estonia 1987 - 1995

<i>Date: from (months/year) to (months/year)</i>	1996 - 1997
<i>Location</i>	Copenhagen
<i>Company</i>	Copenhagen Peace Research Institute
<i>Position</i>	Associate Professor
<i>Description</i>	Research

<i>Date: from (months/year) to (months/year)</i>	1998 - present
<i>Location</i>	Copenhagen
<i>Company</i>	Danish Institute for Human Rights
<i>Position</i>	Project Manager and Analyst
<i>Description</i>	Balkan Human Rights Network and various analyses

15. OTHERS

Publications

My list of publications:

<http://menneskeret.dk/forskning/publikationslister/erik+andr%c3%a9+andersen>